Public Serbice Commission

=~ State of Florida

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 19, 1999
TO: Sandra K. Moses, Administrative Assistant, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Blanca S. Bay6, Director, Division of Records & Reporiing B‘Sﬁf |

RE: Docket No. 990319-TC - Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 5445 by Al
Seyfer, effective 3/12/99.

This docket was opened March 12, 1999, by Records personnel upon receipt of a request
to cancel from the certificate holder. However, staff in the Division of Communications had
already opened Docket No. 990275-TC on March 8, 1999, to address an earlier request from the
certificate holder to cancel his certificate. Please close Docket No. 990319-TC since it was
opened in error. tt == oy
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cc: Paula Isler, Division of Communications
Kimberly Pefia, Division of Legal Services
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Public Serbice Commission

State of Florida

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 19, 1999
TO: Sandra K. Moses, Administrative Assistant, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM: Blanca S. Bay6, Director, Division of Records & Reporting 566/ I

::Qu. 5445 by Al

RE: Docket No. 990319-TC - Request for cancellation of PATS Certifica
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
opened in error.

cc: Paula Isler, Division of Communications
Kimberly Pefia, Division of Legal Services
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